
Agenda for May 9, 2023, Board of Trustee Meeting 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. Third Street and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7 th Street 

On or Before April 21, 2023 

AGENDA 
for the Board of Trustees 

of the Town of Palisade, Colorado 

341 W 7th Street (Palisade Civic Center) 

May 9, 2023 

6:00 pm Regular Meeting 
A live stream of the meeting may be viewed at: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/3320075780 

I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 6:00 pm

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL

IV. AGENDA ADOPTION

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. PUBLIC COMMENT REMINDER: All emails sent to the Town Clerk for public

comment on a specific agenda item prior to the day packets are published will be

included in the staff report. Emails received after the packets are posted will be

forwarded to the Board of Trustees. Any member of the public who wishes to have

a statement or email read into the Minutes is required to appear in person and make

said statements to the Board directly.

B. GET INVOLVED WITH OUR COMMUNITY! UPCOMING PUBLIC

MEETINGS (Palisade Civic Center 341 W 7th Street):

1. Tourism Advisory Board – Thursday, May 11, 2023, at 9:00 am

2. Planning Commission – Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 6:00 pm

3. Board of Trustees – Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 6:00 pm

C. TOWN CLEAN-UP DAY is Saturday, May 20, 2023, from 8:00 am – 12:00 pm or until

the dumpsters are full at Riverbend Park, just west of the Lions Club Shelter.

D. PLANNING COMMISSION OPENING: The Palisade Planning Commission is seeking

applicants to fill a term that expires in February 2025. Applications are being accepted until

May 31, 2023. Please email Brian Rusche, Community Development Director, at

brusche@townofpalisade.org for more information and an application.

 SAVE THE DATE: Please join us for the Grand Opening of Grand Valley Primary Care – Palisade 

and Community Care of the Grand Valley – Palisade. Saturday, May 13, 2023, from 10:00 am to 

12:00 pm – 731 Iowa Avenue 

VI. TOWN MANAGER REPORT

A. Police Week Recognition – May 14-20, 2023

B. Sergeant Jawn Presentation

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/3320075780
mailto:brusche@townofpalisade.org


Agenda for May 9, 2023, Board of Trustee Meeting 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. Third Street and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7 th Street 

On or Before April 21, 2023 

C. Railroad Crossing Construction Beginning on May 16, 2023

• May 16-17, 2023, Elberta Avenue

• May 17-18, 2023, 37 1/10 Road

• May 19-20, 2023, Bower Avenue

• May 31, 2023 – June 1, 2023, Kluge Avenue

• June 2-3, 2023, Main Street

VII. CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more complex 
items. These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a 
single motion.  The public or any Board Member may ask that an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.

A. Expenditures

• Approval of Bills from Various Town Funds – April 21, 2023 – May 2, 
2023

B. Minutes

• Minutes from April 25, 2023, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Contract for Hot Patch/Pothole Repairs

The Board of Trustees will consider directing the Town Manager to enter into 
contract with Martin Construction to repair potholes in various areas of the Town 
of Palisade.

1. Staff Presentation
2. Board Discussion

3. Decision - Motion, Second, and Rollcall Vote to:

Approve, deny, or table (until May 13, 2023), directing the Town 
Manager to enter into contract with Martin Construction to repair 
potholes in the Town of Palisade for an amount not to exceed

$42,797.50, plus a 20% contingency.

B. Veteran’s Memorial Park Playground Presentation & Equipment Purchase 
The Board of Trustees will review concept designs for new playground equipment 
for the Veteran’s Memorial playground and consider directing the Town Manager 
to purchase the equipment for an amount not to exceed $75,000.00.

1. Staff Presentation

2. Board Discussion

3. Decision - Motion, Second, and Rollcall Vote to:

Approve, deny, or table (until May 13, 2023) directing the Town 
Manager to purchase playground equipment for Veteran’s 
Memorial Park  for an amount not to exceed $75,000.00.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

All those who wish to speak during public comment must sign up on the sheet provided 
outside the boardroom doors. Please keep comments to 3 MINUTES OR LESS and state 
your name and address. Neither the Board of Trustees nor staff will respond to comments 
at this time. The Board may direct staff to look into specific comments to bring back as an

Page 2 of 35



Agenda for May 9, 2023, Board of Trustee Meeting 

Posted at Town Hall, 175 E. Third Street and the Palisade Civic Center, 341 West 7 th Street 

On or Before April 21, 2023 

Agenda item at a future meeting; however, the Board reserves the right to clarify 

information from comments that are factually incorrect. 

III. COMMITTEE REPORTS

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 35



GRAND 
OPENING!

Community Hospital and the Town of Palisade are proud to offer primary care 
and acute care services to residents of Palisade and surrounding areas!

Please join us for the Grand Opening of Grand Valley Primary Care - Palisade 
and Community Care of the Grand Valley - Palisade

Saturday, May 13, 2023 | 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.
731 Iowa Avenue, Palisade

We hope to see you there!

Page 4 of 35



 PALISADE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Staff Report 

Meeting Date:   May 9th, 2023 

Department:  Police Department 

Department Director: Jesse James Stanford, Chief of Police 

Stats for April 2023: 

• The month of April had 243 Calls for Service.

Grand Junction Communication Call Summary:  

To date, the Police Department had 1,017 calls for service. Last year at the end of April of 2022, 

we were sitting at around 1,113. We are currently at a 10% decrease in calls for service this year.  

Our response time to priority one emergency calls is 7:24 seconds. The call for service process 

takes 1-2 minutes: creating the call from dispatch, then dispatching an officer, and then travel 

time to the call location for the officer.   

Reports and Summons: 

Case Reports  19 

Supplement Reports 13 

Arrest Reports  3 

• Warrant 3 

• Domestic violence 1 

Traffic: 

14 traffic citations were issued this month that included speeding, stop sign violations, and other 

moving violations.  

Training: 
➢ In-service training took place with officers completing 4 hours of DT, 3 hours of Search

and Seizure, and 4 hours of driving at the CLETC driving track. We are on track to

complete mandatory in-service training much earlier in the year so we can focus our

attention on festivals, proactive patrol duties, and other special events in our community.

➢ Detective Segers attended the STARK symposium about sex assault investigations.

➢ Lt. Post completed the third and final week of LPO (Leading Police Organizations). This

training offers strategies in improving operations within a police department from a

police management perspective.

Page 5 of 35



Investigations: 

➢ Multiple reported Fraud cases reported in December that are still open. These cases are

complex and require multiple warrants and the production of records to investigate. One

fraud case was concluded with a felony arrest warrant issued, and officers promptly

executed the warrant.

Significant Events: 

➢ We are now fully staffed and working towards continued growth and improvement. The

officers we have are vigilant and working hard to address known complaints areas with

traffic and other various issues to better our services.

➢ Officers participated in an increased traffic enforcement period with other local agencies.

➢ The new Patrol unit was delivered and is a great hit. We have received multiple

compliments on the new graphics and look. We are looking to upgrade our current

graphics to the new design on the older police units this year.

➢ Town Board Trustee Bill Carlson signed up for a ride -along and experienced a few hours

riding with Sgt. Dan Dranginis. I received feedback from Trustee Carlson, which was

very much appreciated.

Message from Chief Jesse James Stanford: 

As we move forward into May and closer to Bluegrass Festival, we have some new police 

officers experiencing festival season in Palisade for the first time as a member of the Town of 

Palisade Police Department. We also have police staff who have experience with festival season 

and other events in Palisade, so I am excited to have such a well-balanced police staff who are 

focused on the community. Our goals are simple: provide public safety through “Community, 

Courage, and Compassion.”   The Board of Trustees are always invited to sign up for a ride-a-

long with a Palisade Officer so you can experience first-hand the professionalism and 

compassion the police staff offers to the community through our public safety mission.    

Page 6 of 35



PALISADE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Meeting Date: 

Re: 

May 9, 2023

Consent Agenda 

The Consent Agenda has been attached as a separate document for ease of reading. 

Included in the consent agenda are: 

A. Expenditures
• Approval of Bills from Various Town Funds – April 21, 2023 – May 2,

2023
B. Minutes

• Minutes from April 25, 2023, Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

For Review (Non-Voting Items)
Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2-203(c): Copies of the (planning commission) minutes will 
be provided to the Board of Trustees as soon as practicable following their approval by the 
Planning Commission.
• Palisade Planning Commission Minutes April 18, 2023

Page 7 of 35



PALISADE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Meeting Date: 

Presented By:  

Department: 

Re: 

May 9, 2023

Janet Hawkinson, Town Manager

Public Works 

2023 Town of Palisade Pothole Repair Project

SUBJECT:  2023 Pothole Repair Project

SUMMARY:   Town staff mapped and measured potholes that were able to be repaired using hot 
mix asphalt patching.  Staff then solicited bids from three (3) local contractors for approximately 
2237 square feet of repair.  The following bids were received:

1. Martin Construction Company, Inc. - $42,797.50
2. Valley Pavement Maintenance - $64,157.50
3. United Companies (verbal only) - $96,000.00

BOARD DIRECTION: The Board hereby directs the Town Manager to accept the bid from Martin 
Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $42,797.50, plus 20% contingency.

Current 2023 budget to complete this work:

Streets Repair & Maintenance - Account 001-060-5223:
Budget -  $80,000
Crack Seal - $51,800
Potholes -  $45,000

+/- $16,000  over budget

Page 8 of 35



Estimate
Date

4/21/2023

Estimate No.

2303

Town of Palisade
175 East Third Street
Palisade, CO 81526

Martin Construction Company, Inc
2536 Rimrock Avenue
Suite 400-374
Grand Junction, CO 81505

Thank you for the bid opportunity. Please call Buck at (970) 822-3286 with
any questions.

TOTAL

Description Qty Rate Total

Asphalt patching
Palisade, CO 81526

Hot Mix Asphalt patching (3"-4" depth depending on
existing) 2,237sf

2,237 14.00 31,318.00

Remove existing asphalt/fill and prep 2,237 3.50 7,829.50

Mobilization 3 750.00 2,250.00

Emulsified Asphalt (tack coat) 200 7.00 1,400.00

$42,797.50

Page 9 of 35



Printed: 4/17/2023

0 250 500

Feet
¯

Survey of Current Potholes

6

6

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
M

E
S

A
C

A
N

A
L

#
2

GOVT HIGHLINE CANAL

PRICE DITCH

PRICE DITCH

C
o
l
o
r
a
d
o

R
i
v
e
r

Veterans
Memorial

Park

Peach
Bowl Park

Independent
Park

1
2

3

4

5
6 7

8

9

10

11

1213

14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

2324

25

26

27

28 29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38
39

40

41

42

43

44
4546

47

Potholes by Square Feet
1 - 9

10 - 24

25 - 49

50 - 99

100 - 149

150 - 199

200 - 250

Page 10 of 35



 PALISADE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Meeting Date: April 18, 2023 

Presented By: Troy Ward, Parks & Facilities Director 

Brian Rusche, Community Development Director  

Department: Parks 

Re:  Playground Equipment at Veterans Memorial Park 

SUBJECT:   Purchase of Playground Equipment for Veterans Memorial Park 

SUMMARY: Veterans Memorial Park has a children’s playground on the west side of the park, 

adjacent to Kluge Avenue.  The playground equipment is nearing the end of its useful life and is 

not compliant with today’s standards for safety.   

The Town has budgeted $75,000 towards replacing the equipment, which includes $50,000 paid 

by the owners of the Winding River Mobile Home Park on W. 8th Street (one block west of the 

park) as a Developer Fee in Lieu of Parks, with the remaining $25,000 from the Colorado 

Lottery Conservation Fund, whose funds are restricted to improving parks, outdoor spaces, and 

recreation areas. 

The Town has solicited proposals for this equipment and received three (3) responses.  All three 

proposals have been evaluated by staff and were brought to the Palisade Planning Commission 

on April 18, 2023 for feedback.  Based on this feedback, the overwhelming direction is to move 

forward with a Burke play system from A to Z Recreation.  Plans and drawings from this 

proposal are attached. 

The Town will solicit feedback from the public on various color options available for this system 

prior to purchase.   

PALISADE GAME PLAN REFERENCE:   

Chapter 4 – Recreation and Tourism (page 90 et. seq.) 

• Strategy 4.2B – Provide additional infrastructure and education to enchance the

connections between recreation, tourism, and residents (page 112)

Chapter 6 – Capital Projects List (page 141) 

BOARD DIRECTION:  The Board hereby directs the Town Manager to enter into a contract to 

purchase playground equipment for Veterans Memorial Park from A to Z Recreation in the 

amount of $75,000, including installation.  

Page 11 of 35



 

Page 12 of 35



Page 13 of 35



Page 14 of 35



Page 15 of 35



Page 16 of 35



Page 17 of 35



Page 18 of 35



800.266.i250bciburke.com

Play For Connection
Play provides us with common experiences, shared laughter and true connection. It brings communities together and helps us return to 
the simplicity of basic human connection and kindness. Parks and recreation spaces are critical because they lay the groundwork for the 
intergenerational engagement, interaction and development we all seek. Products such as Novo® Playful Furniture, with interesting pieces that 
can be used in a variety of ways, foster those opportunities by creating a space where everyone can interact and play together in their own 
way. The Konnection® Swing revolutionizes connection by promoting face-to-face connections and playing together. Every person of every 
age and ability brings their own unique experiences that enhance the collective and moves us all through play.

Play for Motion
Motion play creates a childhood experience like no other by creating movement for children of all abilities and providing developmental 
benefits, including increased spatial awareness, inner ear stimulation and balance. Motion can be a source of calm for children with sensory 
processing differences while providing delight and excitement for children of all ages.

Play For Development
Play is the work of childhood and helps children express themselves, monitor their emotions and develop a sense of identity that fuels their 
self-esteem and shapes their world view. Creating environments that foster this growth is at the heart of what we do at Burke and helps to 
teach resiliency and perseverance, all skills that transcend the playground and help children to develop into successful and healthy adults.

At Burke, movement is our mantra. It drives our purpose and ignites our passion to bring the best in playground design and the most 
innovative, developmentally rich play, outdoor fitness and recreation products. Our research and testing push us to create new and unique 
ways to challenge children, families, schools, communities, teams and individuals to move, to grow and to play. Play fosters opportunities for 
connection between generations and with our peers, provides growth and togetherness and moves us in so many ways. Join Our Movement® 
and experience the many ways play can move you.

Play For Health
Movement is life and is one of the most important aspects in overall health and wellness for people of all ages and abilities. Burke has 
playground and fitness offerings that engage everyone in all stages of life to move. Our Nucleus® and Intensity® playgrounds feature a fusion 
of play that helps children engage in active play throughout the day for enhanced growth and developmental opportunities. ELEVATE® Fitness 
Course brings obstacle course fitness to a whole new level and is poised to engage children 5-12, teenagers and adults. ACTIVATE® Fitness 
Circuit and INVIGORATE® Dynamic Fitness are a great way to add events to a fitness trail or create a space for outdoor exercise. Our variety of 
fitness equipment will meet you where you are in your fitness journey and challenge you to be more.

Play For Your Mind 
Playful experiences are learning experiences and children at play are developing a wide-variety of skills that range from problem solving 
and cognitive planning to memory and self-regulation. Each and every time a child plays they are contributing positively to their cognitive 
development and setting themselves up for future success.

Page 19 of 35



Our mission is simple – to bring Play That Moves You® to communities around the world. This mission drives us each and every day to innovate 
the best in play, playgrounds, recreation and outdoor fitness equipment that help everyone find the best of themselves through play. We are 
passionate about our legacy of customer service and craftsmanship while looking to the future and always striving to be better.

At Burke, play inspires us to create a community of people that are invested in growth, aren’t afraid to commit to positive change and seek to 
enrich and enhance the lives of the people in communities where we serve and live. Researching, innovating and creating products that help 
communities and people grow and thrive is the core of our purpose. In our own community, we partner with organizations such as the YMCA 
and Boys and Girls Club of Fond du Lac and we support, on a larger scale, organizations, municipalities, schools, churches and associations to 
Join Our Movement® and help let play lead the way for change. This is work that moves us and we hope the results move you.

Handcrafted in America’s heartland
Walk through our Fond du Lac, WI manufacturing facility and you will see playgrounds coming to life through the hands of our people. In the 
age of assembly lines, we work to combine efficiency with a personal touch that makes every playground special. Bringing quality playgrounds 
to communities like yours is Work That Moves Us, and we hope the playgrounds we make move you too.

Superior Service
Customer Service is a hallmark of Burke and we take pride in the fact that when you call, we answer. We have factory-direct customer service 
representatives that are available to answer questions, help with replacement parts or field inquiries about installations.

Your Burke Representative
We as Burke Representatives are passionate about bringing play to your community and helping you design your perfect play environment! We 
are knowledgeable and experienced about the entire playground process from site evaluation to design to maintenance and will work with 
you beyond installation to make sure your playground is, and remains, all you dreamed!

Work That Moves Us

800.266.i250bciburke.com
Page 20 of 35



Burke’s History

800.266.i250bciburke.com

More than a century of play
Guided by our legacy of innovation, customer service and creativity, we are making the very best and most innovative playground, 
outdoor fitness and recreation products in our history! Our founder J.E. Burke set the course more than a century ago and we’re taking his 
vision and making it even bigger! Through research, analysis and continuous improvement, we’re designing products and playspaces that 
bring Play That Moves You® to communities for more fun, movement, engagement and development! Play is our passion, our mission and 
our business and we can’t wait for you to Join Our Movement.

Page 21 of 35



Discover the value of investing in a Burke Playground:

KoreKonnect® Direct-Bolt Clamp System: 
Nucleus® features our Industry-leading KoreKonnect direct-bolt clamp system resulting in the strongest 
and most accurate connection system ever. Factory located connection points make for easy, precise 
installation and an error-free fit. Best of all, KoreKonnect is covered for 100 years under our 
non-prorated Generations Warranty®.

Direct-Bolt Connection System: 
Intensity®, ELEVATE® Fitness Course, ACTIVATE® Fitness Circuit and Synergy® feature Burke’s trusted 
direct-bolt connection that uses a durable, straightforward direct-bolt system to ensure a trouble-free 
installation and provide the necessary strength to accommodate the demands of playing children. Like our 
KoreKonnect system, Direct-Bolt connections are covered for 100 years under our Generations Warranty.

EZKonnect® Deck Mounting System: 
Our exclusive self-leveling deck attachment and factory CNC construction allows for faster and more 
precise location of decks during installation. The 2-bolt per corner deck attachment increases overall 
structure strength and stability. 

Platforms: 
Burke’s oversized non-slip platforms are constructed of heavy-duty punched steel that can support more 
than 2 tons. Our vinyl coating is California compliant, free of lead and other hazardous heavy metals.

Tamper-Resistant Stainless Steel Hardware: 
All hardware is covered for 100 years under our Generations Warranty.

Premium Powder Coatings:
Our industry-leading powder coatings and finishes prevent fading, last longer and deter rust. We also 
offer a “coastal package” powder coat system. This special powder coat system for metal components 
and upright posts will provide additional corrosion and chemical protection along with added longevity 
to the color and gloss retention of the powder coated parts. Contact your Burke Representative for more 
information on colors, price and warranty.

Compound Plastics with UV-20:
You’ll get long wear and bright, vibrant colors that hold up for years thanks to our thick, durable 
rotomolded plastics with UV-20 protection. This is why we can cover them for 15 years under our 
non-prorated Generations Warranty.

Climbing Cables: 
Our climbing cables are flexible enough to provide movement, yet strong enough to last. Our ropes are 
made from 6 polyester cords with steel reinforcement wrapped around a synthetic fiber core. Each cord 
contains 8 galvanized steel strands tightly covered with polyester multi-fibers. Our RopeVenture® cables 
consist of 6 strands, each containing 24 stainless steel reinforcing strands within a nylon sleeve, wrapped 
around a solid nylon core.

Aluminum Connectors: 
Swivel connectors at the end of our ropes allow assembly at any angle with no unwanted twists in the net. 
The aluminum fittings used to secure the joints are swaged in place to prevent any movement between the 
rope and fittings that could cause wear.

Burke Built Quality

800.266.i250bciburke.com
Page 22 of 35



NPPS Safety Kit
Burke truly gives you the most value for your money. As part of our Total Cost of Ownership Package, we offer value-added resources FREE with 
every playground structure purchase. The National Program for Playground Safety (NPPS)  Playground Supervision Safety Kit helps supervisors 
and educators be prepared on the playground. Learn more at bciburke.com/safety. 

Custom Maintenance Kit
To help maintain a safe, functioning playground we include a custom maintenance schedule, touch-up paint, graffiti remover and carrying case 
FREE with every playground structure purchase. 

Planning & Funding Tools
We provide you with FREE tools to plan your playground from fundraising and design to installing a community build playground. At Burke, 
we understand the dedication and hard work it takes to raise the funds for playground equipment. That’s why we created Funds for Fun, a 
direct donation fundraising program to help your organization raise the funds it needs for your new playground. We’ve also partnered with The 
School Funding Center to provide up-to-date grant information along with expert grant writing services. Learn more at bciburke.com/funding.

Free resources

800.266.i250bciburke.com

Free fundraising tools!Free with every Burke 
play structure purchase

Page 23 of 35



Add More Play, Movement and Fun
Biba brings more engagement, more fun and more people to play. It’s another way to view and expand Play That Moves You. Biba on a 
playground brings games to kids, families and communities that meet them where they are and challenges them to spend more time outdoors 
moving, playing and developing skills that transcend the playground. At its core, Biba features a variety of games including popular and 
recognizable characters that will engage and expand the play value of Burke playgrounds like never before. Biba brings imagination, movement 
and fun that can’t be found anywhere else! All you need is the Biba App, a Burke playground featuring Biba and the readiness for a whole new 
kind of playground experience.

Play Together
Engaging kids and families and creating an experience that fosters social, emotional, physical and cognitive development is part of what Biba 
on a Burke playground offers. When everyone is engaged, more time is spent at the playground getting that much-needed movement, building 
relationships and having fun outside.

Play Games
Getting all the latest in playground games from the leader in outdoor mobile gaming is easy – just download the FREE App and find the nearest 
Biba playground and start having fun! 

Playground Enhancement
Breathing new life into your existing playspace comes from finding fresh, innovative and fun ways to use the space. Enter Biba. Taking an 
existing playground and adding Biba expands the play value of your existing environment and enhances the playground experience so that 

every adventure is new again.

Stats in Play
Yes, stats in play…you read that right! With Biba on your playground, you can have statistics at your fingertips. These statistics help parents 
follow along with their children’s progress, while helping park managers understand their park usage, comparing playground facility usage and 
helping provide quantitative data to support future budget requests. Stats and play unite with Biba!

Call your local Representative at 800.266.i250 or visit bciburke.com/biba to learn more.

Biba® Playground Games

800.266.i250bciburke.com

Trademarks for Biba are the property of Biba Ventures Inc. © Copyright 2021 Biba Ventures Inc.

Page 24 of 35



Playgrounds without all the paperwork
Purchasing with contracts may sound intimidating, but getting your community playspace doesn’t need to be a painful process of writing 
specifications, issuing RFP’s and jumping through hoops – it can be simplified – we promise! As you continue planning for your new 
commercial playground, review the Purchasing Contracts offered through our partners. Purchasing with one of these contracts simplifies the 
process and ensures the design and intent remain the same – serving as a place for your community to gather, grow and thrive.

Equalis Group
Equalis is an innovative cooperative purchasing organization that believes in the power of partnership and that when you work together 
you achieve more. The basic premise of the Equalis cooperative purchasing organization is to leverage the combined buying power of all 
members for better pricing and favorable contract terms. Equalis Group uses the lead agency model for competitively bid contracts, provides 
our participants the savings they expect and offers efficiencies and peace of mind within the procurement process. It is our mission to 
continuously improve the measurable and meaningful impact of cooperative services for everyone throughout the supply chain.

Omnia Partners
OMNIA Partners, Public Sector (Subsidiary National IPA) is the largest and most experienced organization in purchasing and supply chain 
management. Comprised of participants and suppliers in the public sector, we bring together industry-leading buying power and world-class 
suppliers to offer an extensive portfolio of competitively solicited and publicly awarded contracts and partnerships. OMNIA Partners is proud 
to offer more value and resources to state and local government, higher education, K-12 education and non-profits.

HGACBuy
Purchasing Burke playground equipment through HGACBuy gives your agency access to volume purchasing agreements and discounts, 

and there’s no need to incur the time and expense of writing specs, issuing RFPs, advertising and evaluating bids. This can shorten your 

procurement cycle by months, while ensuring compliance with competitive bidding requirements.

Sourcewell
As a leader in cooperative purchasing, Sourcewell is passionate about helping members fulfill their public service missions. Sourcewell builds 

strong relationships with members and vendors to develop practical solutions together.

The easiest way to Join Our Movement is to call your local Representative at 800.266.1250 or visit bciburke.com/rep. 
Our passion is bringing play to communities like yours and we can’t wait to help you get started!

Cooperative purchasing options

800.266.i250bciburke.com

Contract # 010521-BUR

Page 25 of 35



Extreme Twist Spiral Slide
The Extreme Twist is designed with a minimal footprint
so there's more room for more play. Don't be fooled by
the small footprint though, it's huge on fun and
development. Sliding is an incredible way to enhance
balance and coordination while developing turn taking
and cooperation skills.

TWIST NET CLIMBER
A ground-to-deck climber that challenges children to
climb at an angle while combining strength, balance and
coordination. It also builds self confidence and increases
flexibility.

90º Horizontal Ladder
Overhead Ladders offer so many opportunities for play
and development within a playspace. These new
overheads embody Burke’s energetic design language, are
loads of fun and promote upper body strength and teach
resilience!

Page 26 of 35



PROPELLER RING PANEL
Create the perfect play area for children with Burke’s
Interactive Play Panels. The play panels encourage
exploration, interaction and develop fine-motor skills for
children with all abilities.

Pinball Panel
Interactive and fun, the Pinball Panel enhances cognitive
development and fine motor skills while adding visual
interest to your playsapce, outdoor classroom or
anywhere you need more play.

COMET I
It challenges children to utilize their strength, balance and
coordination.  It can be used by a single child or by a
group of children for maximum play ability.  Children can
sit or stand on the outside or inside of the comet.

Page 27 of 35



AtoZ Recreation is very pleased to present this proposal for consideration for the Palisade Veteran's Memorial Park
located in Palisade. BCI Burke Company, LLC has been providing recreational playground equipment for over 90
years and has developed the right mix of world-class capabilities to meet the initial and continuing needs of Town
of Palisade. We believe our proposal will meet or exceed your project's requirements and will deliver the greatest
value to you.

The following is a summary of some of the key elements of our proposal:

•  Project Name: Palisade Veteran's Memorial Park
• Project Number: 136-157220-2
• User Capacity: 88
• Age Groups: Ages 5-12 years
• Dimensions: 36' 11" x 60' 7"
• Designer Name: Kay Garcia

AtoZ Recreation has developed a custom playground configuration based on the requirements as they have been
presented for the Palisade Veteran's Memorial Park playground project. Our custom design will provide a safe and
affordable playground environment that is aesthetically pleasing, full of fun for all users and uniquely satisfies
your specific requirements. In addition, proposal # 136-157220-2 has been designed with a focus on safety, and is
fully compliant with ASTM F1487 and CPSC playground safety standards.

We invite you to review this proposal for the Palisade Veteran's Memorial Park playground project and to contact
us with any questions that you may have.

Thank you in advance for giving us the opportunity to make this project a success.

Page 28 of 35



Page 29 of 35



Page 30 of 35



Page 31 of 35



Page 32 of 35



"Service, Safety, Quality. Three words I would use to describe the people, business model, and overall organizational
standards that inspires the BCI Burke Company. Every organization has a unique set of challenges and goals when it

comes to building an educational environment - and from our experience, BCI Burke came to the table ready to work with
us as partners to meet those challenges and goals head on.

We chose to work with BCI Burke because we needed a reliable company that would be able to provide nothing less than
the highest quality product with our own time limitations. As with most other businesses, we did not have the luxury of
making an investment into a project of this magnitude and not feel 100% certain that we had gotten the very best of our

dollar. We also had to assure our stakeholders that we would see that investment last the test of time.

BCI Burke offered us superb and consistent customer service, the ability to achieve our goal on a fast timetable, and the
confidence that our playground is genuinely the very best in design and safety. This is something that we will showcase in

our school for many years to come.

After working with the company, I know personally they are committed to go the extra mile to satisfy your needs. BCI
Burke is a master in their field but also provide the customer with an intuitive understanding of service".

Angela H. Brunini
Principal

St. Anthony Catholic School

"I am writing to tell you how much I enjoyed and appreciated working with your local representative...Through the years, I
have worked with a number of playground companies, but never with anyone with the professionalism, commitment and

follow-through of (your Burke Rep). We are all so excited about our children having the opportunity to play on your
wonderful equipment; of course, we want everything! We are so impressed with the many, many possible designs. Thank

you for the quality of your equipment and your local representatives."

Nancy Emerson
Director

The Children's Center
Dallas , TX

Page 33 of 35



Ch
ar

co
al

M
at

te
 F

in
is

h

Si
lv

er

Bl
ac

k

Br
o

w
n

Ta
n

O
ra

ng
e

Li
m

e M
in

t

A
q

ua

O
liv

e

Sk
y

N
av

y

G
o

ld

Ye
llo

w

Le
m

o
n

Re
d

Re
d

w
o

o
d

M
at

te
 F

in
is

h

Fu
ch

si
a

Bu
rg

un
d

y

Pu
rp

le

Bl
ue

G
re

en

W
hi

te

Lime Sky Purple Mahogany Yellow Sand

AquaGreen Orange Gray

Green Olive

Green

Red/White Orange/Black Yellow/Black Yellow/Red Tan/Green Gray/Black Black Gray Brown/Tan

Lime Blue Red Orange Yellow

Tan Gray Black Brown Green/Tan Lime/Black Blue/White Blue/Yellow

Lime Blue Red Orange Yellow Tan Granite

Blue Brown Gray Recycled 
Plastic

Granite

Sandstone

Blue Orange

Purple/Gray

Olive Purple

Olive/Black

Purple

Green

Orange

Purple

Page 34 of 35



BCI Burke Company, LLC (“Burke”) warrants that all standard products are warranted to be free from defects in materials and workmanship, under normal use and service, for a period of one 

(1) year from the date of shipment.

We stand behind our products.
In addition, the following products are warranted, under normal use and service from the date of shipment as follows:

• One Hundred (100) Year Limited Warranty on aluminum and steel upright posts (including Intensity®, Synergy®, Nucleus®, Voltage®, Little Buddies®, ELEVATE®, ACTIVATE®, INVIGORATE®) 

against structural failure due to corrosion, deterioration or workmanship.

• One Hundred (100) Year Limited Warranty on KoreKonnect® clamps against structural failure due to corrosion, deterioration or workmanship.

• One Hundred (100) Year Limited Warranty on Hardware (nuts, bolts, washers)

• One Hundred (100) Year Limited Warranty on bolt-through fastening and clamp systems (Synergy®, Intensity®, Nucleus®, Voltage®, Little Buddies®, ELEVATE®).

• Twenty-Five (25) Year Limited Warranty on spring assemblies and aluminum cast animals. 

• Fifteen (15) Year Limited Warranty on structure platforms and decks, metal roofs, table tops, bench tops, railings and barriers against structural failure due to materials or workmanship.

• Fifteen (15) Year Limited Warranty on all plastic components including StoneBorders against structural failure due to materials or workmanship.

• Ten (10) Year Limited Warranty on ShadePlay® Canopies fabric, threads, and cables against degradation, cracking or material breakdown resulting from ultra-violet exposure, natural 

deterioration or manufacturing defects. This warranty is limited to the design loads as stated in the specifications.

• Ten (10) Year Limited Warranty on NaturePlay® Boulders and GFRC products against structural failure due to natural deterioration or workmanship. Natural wear, which may occur with any 

concrete product with age, is excluded from this warranty.

• Ten (10) Year Limited Warranty on Full Color Custom Signage against manufacturing defects that cause delamination or degradation of the sign. Full Color Custom Signs also carry a two (2) 

year warranty against premature fading of the print and graphics on the signs. 

• Five (5) Year Limited Warranty on Intensity® and RopeVenture® cables and LEVEL X® flex bridge against premature wear due to natural deterioration or manufacturing defects. 

Determination of premature wear will be at the manufacturer’s discretion.

• Five (5) Year Limited Warranty on moving parts, including swing components, against structural failure due to materials or workmanship.

• Five (5) Year Limited Warranty on PlayEnsemble® cables and mallets against defects in materials and workmanship.

• Three (3) Year Limited Warranty on electronic panel speakers, sound chips and circuit boards against electronic failure caused by manufacturing defects. 

The warranty stated above is valid only if the equipment is erected in conformity with the layout plan and/or installation instructions furnished by BCI Burke Company, LLC using approved 

parts; have been maintained and inspected in accordance with BCI Burke Company, LLC instructions. Burke’s liability and your exclusive remedy hereunder will be limited to repair or 

replacement of those parts found in Burke’s reasonable judgment to be defective. Any claim made within the above stated warranty periods must be made promptly after discovery of the 

defect. A part is covered only for the original warranty period of the applicable part. Replacement parts carry the applicable warranty from the date of shipment of the replacement from 

Burke. After the expiration of the warranty period, you must pay for all parts, transportation and service charges.

Burke reserves the right to accept or reject any claim in whole or in part. Burke will not accept the return of any product without its prior written approval. Burke will assume transportation 

charges for shipment of the returned product if it is returned in strict compliance with Burke’s written instructions.

THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

TO ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IF THE FOREGOING DISCLAIMER OF ADDITIONAL WARRANTIES IS NOT GIVEN FULL 

FORCE AND EFFECT, ANY RESULTING ADDITIONAL WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES AND BE OTHERWISE SUBJECT TO AND LIMITED BY 

THE TERMS OF BURKE’S PRODUCT WARRANTY. SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO 

YOU.

Warranty Exclusions: The above stated warranties do not cover: “cosmetic” defects, such as scratches, dents, marring, or fading; damage due to incorrect installation, vandalism, misuse, 

accident, wear and tear from normal use, exposure to extreme weather; immersion in salt or chlorine water, unauthorized repair or modification, abnormal use, lack of maintenance, or other 

cause not within Burke’s control; and 

Limitation of Remedies: Burke is not liable for consequential or incidental damages, including but not limited to labor costs or lost profits resulting from the use of or inability to use the 

products or from the products being incorporated in or becoming a component of any other product. If, after a reasonable number of repeated efforts, Burke is unable to repair or replace 

a defective or nonconforming product, Burke shall have the option to accept return of the product, or part thereof, if such does not substantially impair its value, and return the purchase 

price as the buyer’s entire and exclusive remedy. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Burke will not be responsible for labor costs involved in the removal of products or the 

installation of replacement products. Some states do not allow the exclusion of incidental damages, so the above exclusion may not apply to you.

The environment near a saltwater coast can be extremely corrosive. Some corrosion and/or deterioration is considered “normal wear” in this environment. Product installed within 500 yards 

of a saltwater shoreline will only be covered for half the period of the standard product warranty, up to a maximum of five years, for defects caused by corrosion. Products installed in 

direct contact with saltwater or that are subjected to salt spray are not covered by the standard warranty for any defects caused by corrosion.

Contact your local Burke Representative for warranty information regarding Burke Turf® and Burke Tile products.

Terms of Sale

Pricing: Prices published in this catalog are in USD, are approximate and do not include shipping & handling, surfacing, installation nor applicable taxes. All prices are subject to change 

without notice. Contact your Burke representative for current pricing. Payments are to be made in USD.

Weights: Weights are approximate and may vary with actual orders.

Installation: All equipment is shipped unassembled. For a list of factory-certified installers in your area, please contact your Burke representative.

Specifications: Product specifications in this catalog were correct at the time of publication. However, product improvements are ongoing at Burke, and we reserve the right to change or 

discontinue specifications without notice.

Loss or Damage in Transit: A signed bill of lading is our receipt from a carrier that our shipment to you was complete and in good condition upon arrival. Before you sign, please check 

the Bill of Lading carefully when the shipment arrives to make sure nothing is missing and there are no damages. Once the shipment leaves our plant, we are no longer responsible for any 

damage, loss or shortage.

For more information regarding the warranty, call Customer Service at 920-921-9220 or 1-800-356-2070.  01/2023

Page 35 of 35


	Agenda_Board Meeting_05.09.2023
	TOWN MANAGER REPORT
	Staff Report - Police Department

	Consent Agenda Items Have Been Moved
	NEW ITEMS
	Pothole Project Agenda Cover Sheet
	Veterans Playground Equipment




